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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 17 August 2024 15:41
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Selvakumar M; Kumar V; Chennai Purchase; Anuj Dubey; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: Request for Fratelli Wine and Imported Beer Order Approval / Bank detila
Attachments: BANK DETAILS.jpg; Fratelli wines - GST.pdf; Fratelli wines - TIN.jpg; Fratelli Wines PAN Card.jpg; MSME CERTIFICATE UDYOG AADHAR.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Kindly enable this vendor in safal. 
 

Vendor No. Vendor Name 
V0000465 Fratelli Wines Pvt Ltd 
GST CERTIFICATE  27AABCF2756L1ZE 
CIN CERTIFICATE NOT APPLICABLE 
UDYAM MSME IF 
APPLICABLE  UDYAM-DL10C0008258 

CANCELLED CHEQUE ATTACHED 
PAN CARD ATTACHED - AABCF2756L 
EMAIL ID gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in 
CONTACT DETAILS 9710904471 

 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in <gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in>  
Sent: 17 August 2024 12:20 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 



2

Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; 'Chennai Purchase' <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jayakumar S' 
<jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Fratelli Wine and Imported Beer Order Approval / Bank detila 
 
Dear Mr.Vijay, 
 
Please find the attached bank details and other details for your reference. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
G. Kirankumar / Sr. Manager Sales - TN 
Mobile : +91 9710904471 ,  Office : +080-41132264 
 

From: gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in <gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:11 AM 
To: 'Vijayakumar S' <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Selvakumar M' <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 'Kumar V' <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; 'Chennai Purchase' <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Jayakumar S' 
<jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Fratelli Wine and Imported Beer Order Approval 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please find the PI in PDF. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
G. Kirankumar / Sr. Manager Sales - TN 
Mobile : +91 9710904471 ,  Office : +080-41132264 
 

From: gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in <gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:23 PM 
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
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Dear Mr.Vijayakumar, 
 
Pease find the attached TFS order. Kindly confirm the special fees payment. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
G. Kirankumar / Sr. Manager Sales - TN 
Mobile : +91 9710904471 ,  Office : +080-41132264 
 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:58 AM 
To: gkirankumar@fratelliwines.in 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayakumar S 
<jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Request for Fratelli Wine and Imported Beer Order Approval 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Kirankumar, 
Kindly provide the PI. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Leo Phiberli R <leophiberli.r@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 June 2024 10:05 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Control <chennai.control@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Sivasubramanian M <sivasubramanian.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Hari Prasad G 
<hariprasad.g@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
meena.shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Gururaj Sagvekar <gururaj.sagvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayakumar S <jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Fratelli Wine and Imported Beer Order Approval 
 
 
Dear All  
 
Please find the attached approved qty & value of fratelli wine  
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Regards 
Leo. R  

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 June 2024 15:53 
To: Chennai Control <chennai.control@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Sivasubramanian M <sivasubramanian.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Hari Prasad G 
<hariprasad.g@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena 
Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Gururaj Sagvekar <gururaj.sagvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayakumar S <jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Leo 
Phiberli R <leophiberli.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Fratelli Wine and Imported Beer Order Approval 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Halim Ji, 
As we spoke, we are processing the attached sheet quantities. Kindly provide your consent. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Jayakumar S <jayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 June 2024 19:59 
To: Leo Phiberli R <leophiberli.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Control <chennai.control@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Sivasubramanian M <sivasubramanian.m@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Hari Prasad G <hariprasad.g@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan 
<srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; meena.shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Gururaj Sagvekar <gururaj.sagvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Request for Fratelli Wine and Imported Beer Order Approval 
 

Dear Sir, 

I would like to bring your attention to the need for placing an order for Fratelli wine and imported beer across all bars and lounges. Kindly review this request 
and proceed with the necessary approval. For your convenience, I have attached the vendor details. 

 
Thanks & Regards 
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Jayakumar. S 
Asst. Duty Manager 

 
  


